From: Karen_A_Murrietta@nbc.gov [mailto:Karen_A_Murrietta@nbc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 3:48 PM

To: Benson, Cyrus S

Cc: Yvonne_L_Paiz@nbc.gov; Carla_M_Perez@nbc.gov

Subject: Federal Register June 2, 2009 Response

Mr. Benson,

The Department of Interior, National Business Center submits the following comments regarding the
following forms:

Form RI 30-9 Reinstatement of Disability Annuity Previously Terminated Because of Restoration to
Earning Capacity - No Comment

SF-2803 application to Make Deposit or Redeposit (CSRS) - Under Part A add the following: Title of
Position; Have you previously filed any application under the Civil Service Retirement System (CSRS)?;
Type of Application: Service Credit payment, Return of excess deductions, Refund, Retirement; Claim
number(s) (if available); I am applying to make a service credit payment for: Civilian Service (Complete
item #? below) Military Service (Go to Item #?). Add a column to the Department or Agency columns
stating Put a check mark in the boxes below, next to the periods of service you want to pay for. (If you
do not want to pay for a specific period of service leave the box blank.). Add the Application to Pay
Military Deposit For Military Service Performed after December 31, 1956 page from form SF-3108A to
the SF-2803.

Form RI 30-9 - No Comment

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on these forms.

Karen Murrietta

Human Resources Specialist
DOI-National Business Center
7301 W. Mansfield Avenue
Mail Stop D-4810

Lakewood, CO 80235
Phone: (303) 969-7255

Fax:  (303) 969-7123



